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Subject: FW: Poten*al ques*ons for Scru*ny Week
Date: Friday, 13 June 2025 at 5:21:36 PM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
To: Greta Balfour
A7achments: Re: Poten*al ques*ons for Scru*ny Week.pdf

 
From: Wendy McGuinness 
Date: Friday, 13 June 2025 at 15:03
To: 

Cc: Lauren Hynd , Josie McGuinness

Subject: Potential questions for Scrutiny Week

Kia ora,
 
Poten;al ques;ons for Scru;ny Week
 
Please find aUached the McGuinness Ins*tute’s latest piece of research and suggested ques*ons,
which may be of value during the upcoming Scru*ny Week (16–19 June 2025). We are aware that
your commiUee will be hos*ng sessions with the inten*on of delivering beUer outcomes and
building confidence in public ins*tu*ons. To support this work, kindly see below key research
alongside recommended ques*ons to ask officials. I would appreciate it if this email could be
forwarded to all commiUee members.
 
Key research that may prove useful:
The Ins*tute’s Government Department Strategies (GDS) Index is designed to help strengthen the
effec*veness, responsiveness, measurability, comparability and durability of GDSs through greater
public consulta*on, engagement and ownership. We have recently published the 2024 GDS Index
Handbook, which includes all 195 GDSs in opera*on as at 31 December 2024. The Handbook is a
pdf and can easily be searched by department and by strategy. The Government Department
Strategies Index Handbook – He Puna Rautaki ranks each strategy based on the clarity and
completeness of its documenta*on (rather than on the quality of the strategy itself). Each GDS is
assessed using the Ins*tute’s Transparency Scorecard, which evaluates how well the strategy
document ar*culates six key elements that allow readers to understand and assess the strategic
approach.
 

Recommended ques;ons to ask officials (split into three key categories: strategy, ar;ficial

https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/gdsindex/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/gds-index-publications/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/gdsindex/
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/20250530-Transparency-Scorecard.pdf
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Recommended ques;ons to ask officials (split into three key categories: strategy, ar;ficial
intelligence and long-term thinking):
 
A. STRATEGY

1. How are current strategies working/not working? Do obstacles exist? How can Parliament
help?

2. Are there too many or too few strategies? Why?
3. To what extent do the exis*ng strategies align and contribute to the nine targets of

Government?
4. Do strategy gaps exist?
5. Are there specific conflicts between strategies?
6. What new strategies are being worked on?
7. What did departmental officials learn from their Long Term Insights Briefing (see pdfs

of LTIBs by department)? How have their LTIBs shaped their work?
 
B. ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (AI)

8. How is the department using AI? How are risks being managed and benefits being
harnessed?

NB: You may be interested in an ar*cle, Why AGI Should be the World’s Top Priority (May
2025), by Jerome C. Glenn. Glenn is the CEO of The Millennium Project and his
ar*cle discusses three types of AI and why we should work hard today to manage the
nega*ve impacts of AGI in five years’ *me. It sets out why we need to consider the different
types of AI (including ar*ficial narrow intelligence [ANI], ar*ficial general intelligence [AGI]
and ar*ficial super intelligence [ASI]). 

9. Do officials consider a Public Service Commission Submission Register should be developed,
ideally using AI for both submissions and analysis? How would they suggest this operates?

NB: In the Ins*tute’s experience, there are a tsunami of submissions in May and June of
each year, which leads to submission fa*gue. A register would ensure the public would
know what submissions are due and when, and officials would know where repe**on or
*ght *meframes exist and can extend or manage accordingly. The Ins*tute has also recently
published a think piece (May 2025), Unlocking Government Documents with AI, which
explored how AI can be used for standardising and improving the quality and assurance of
Government documents. 
NB: Standardising documents involves establishing and maintaining consistent formats,
terminologies, and procedures for crea*on, edi*ng, access and storage.

10. How are departments ensuring official documents are not easily compromised or
manipulated using tools such as AI? How are they working to ensure the public can trust key
documents? 

 
C. LONG-TERM THINKING

11. How are officials using foresight tools in their work?
12. Are officials aware of the OECD an*cipatory governance guidance (just released in May

2025)? How are they integra*ng this guidance into their work?
13. Do officials believe a review of New Zealand’s an*cipatory governance is appropriate? Why

or why not?
NB: The Ins*tute would strongly support such a review.

14. Do officials consider the exis*ng commiUees have necessary processes in place to engage
with officials and guide their work? Why/why not?

15. How would regular mee*ngs with officials provide more guidance and direc*on for
departments and other government organisa*ons?
Do officials consider that a new commiUee should be established to meet at least annually to

https://www.dpmc.govt.nz/our-programmes/government-targets
https://www.publicservice.govt.nz/publications/long-term-insights-briefings/published-briefings
https://www.cirsd.org/sr-latn/horizons/horizons-spring-2025--issue-no-30/why-agi-should-be-the-worlds-top-priority
https://millennium-project.org/publications/state-of-the-future-version-20-0/?gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=21795875463&gbraid=0AAAAADqWfbaT55E6tkj1raORa8VGV2uOP&gclid=CjwKCAjw9anCBhAWEiwAqBJ-cwDEIqA-U2Re4SXhAPuIDFVn5hVvErvmwd37DIEx0IxLWfmreJPVchoC6O8QAvD_BwE
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/TP43-20250519-UnlockingGovernmentDocumentsWithAI-FINAL.pdf
https://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/foresight-tools/
https://www.oecd.org/en/publications/towards-anticipatory-governance-guidelines-for-public-sector-organisations_a5203d0b-en.html
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16. Do officials consider that a new commiUee should be established to meet at least annually to
review pandemic plans (and the upcoming phase 2 COVID-19 Inquiry report)?

NB: The pandemic had a very wide range of impacts across society, many of which are not
yet fully understood. We need to ensure that Parliament has a core number of MPs over
the issues, challenges and plans for future pandemics. It is cri*cal officials are able to
respond and navigate the country through the next pandemic.

17. Do officials support legisla*on along the lines of the Welsh Well-being of Future Genera*ons
(Wales) Act 2015? Why or why not?

NB: This is a landmark piece of legisla*on in Wales that aims to ensure that public bodies
consider the long-term impact of their decisions on the well-being of future genera*ons. It
outlines seven well-being goals and places a duty on public bodies to work towards these
goals, promo*ng sustainable development and improved well-being across Wales. 

 
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any ques*ons.
 
Warm regards,
Wendy
 
PS: We have aUached a pdf of this email in case of any poten*al formanng issues.
 
 
Wendy McGuinness
Chief Executive
 
McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142
+64 4 499 8888 | www.mcguinnessinstitute.org
 
The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may
not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.
 
 

https://www.gov.wales/well-being-future-generations-act-essentials-html#:~:text=The%20Well%2Dbeing%20of%20Future%20Generations%20(Wales)%20Act%20is,and%20other%20specified%20public%20bodies.
http://www.mcguinnessinstitute.org/



